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FW: Illegal Public Tree Pruning

Bell-Llewellyn, Deena dbell@coralgables.com
Code Enforcement CodeEnforcement@coralgables.com
Rivera, Jorge jrivera@coralgables.com, Beaudry, Robin
rbeaudry@coralgables.com
Thu, Oct 5, 2023, 1:30 PM
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Code officers:
Mr. Rivera reports illegal tree pruning in progress. Please visit asap.
5825 San Vicente St. 

Contact Mr. Beaudry for follow up on questions about enforcement.
He is copied.

Deena Bell-Llewellyn, ASLA, PLA, LEED AP, ISA
Licensed Landscape Architect: FL #0001620 - ISA Certified Arborist: FL 9551A
City of Coral Gables
Assistant Director of Public Works / Greenspace Management Division
2800 SW 72nd Ave | Miami FL 33155
T 305.460.5165

-----Original Message-----
From: Rivera, Jorge <jrivera@coralgables.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 5, 2023 12:47 PM
To: Beaudry, Robin <rbeaudry@coralgables.com>
Cc: Bell-Llewellyn, Deena <dbell@coralgables.com>
Subject: Illegal Public Tree Pruning

FYI,

You need to contact CE immediately.

JR
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Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or
receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to
determine how attachments are handled.
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